CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Douglas Schulze, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Holly Stuart, Public Works Program Manager
Art Vela, Public Works Director

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024

SUBJECT: Recycling All-Star Awards

RECOMMENDATION:

Recognize Recycling All-Stars in the community.

BACKGROUND:

City staff along with its partner, Waste Management, would like to take this opportunity to recognize and
showcase community members in both residential and commercial sectors for their contributions to the
recycling industry and waste reduction efforts.

JUSTIFICATION:

Per the franchise agreement for collection services, the City's hauler, Waste Management, shall identify
a member from both the residential and commercial sectors for their extraordinary efforts in participating
in recycling programs and provide recognition at the City Council meeting during the month of
November.

FISCAL IMPACT:
No impact.

ALTERNATIVES:
No alternatives.

BUDGETED?:
No

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:
No

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Certificate of Recognition - Waste Management Recycling All Stars 2024 .pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2938078/Certificate_of_Recognition_-_Waste_Management_Recycling_All_Stars_2024.pdf
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